From: Terra Zobrist

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: Vaccine Mandates for College
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:01:42 PM

Mandating vaccines is going way too far. If this was really about people’s health and safety,
then the government should be mandating vegetables and making people submit their food
journals. This is not about health this is about control. Our county is great because of the
freedom it provides. Quit trying to control everyone. There is also the issue of segregation.
Our country has tried segregation before, it wasn’t fair then and it isn’t fair now. What we
need now is more love and acceptance not division and separation. It is very unwise to
mandate something that has not had the usual safety trials, is not FDA approved, and the
companies who produce it have been absolved of any liability. We should not force anyone to

be human test subjects against their will. The Nuremberg Code’s first point states “ The
voluntary consent of the human subject is absolutely essential. This means that
the person involved should have legal capacity to give consent; should be so
situated as to be able to exercise free power of choice, without the intervention of
any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress, overreaching, or other ulterior form
of constraint or coercion; and should have sufficient knowledge and
comprehension of the elements of the subject matter involved as to enable him to
make an understanding and enlightened decision. This latter element requires
that before the acceptance of an affirmative decision by the experimental subject
there should be made known to him the nature, duration, and purpose of the
experiment; the method and means by which it is to be conducted; all
inconveniences and hazards reasonably to be expected; and the effects upon his
health or person which may possibly come from his participation in the
experiment. The duty and responsibility for ascertaining the quality of the
consent rests upon each individual who initiates, directs, or engages in the
experiment. It is a personal duty and responsibility which may not be delegated
to another with impunity.” There would be no voluntary consent if people are
forced to participate in this vaccine experiment in order to attend college, this
would be undue coercion. Please be logical in considering the long term effects
of such an unethical choice. You should not even consider forcing people to
inject something into their bodies, that is a gross violation of personal choice.
You also have to look at data concerning survivability. Even if you contract
Covid you most likely will NOT die. And if the vaccine and masks were so helpful
in decreasing the Covid cases, why are we seeing the case numbers increase even
while more Americans are vaccinated than ever?
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